

THE HEAVY, HIGH SPEED 800 CLASS INTERURBANS WERE USED FOR THE ALLENTOWN-PHILADELPHIA, (PENNSYLVANIA) LIBERTY BELL LIMITED RUNS FROM 1912 TO 1932, THEREAFTER OTHER TYPES OF CARS WERE USED AND THE 800 S WERE GRADUALLY WITH DRAWN FROM SERVICE. FIVE OF THESE CARS WERE REBUILT INTO FREIGHT MOTORS AS SHOWN. AFTER THE DEMISE OF L.Y.T. INTERURBAN SERVICE IN 1951, ONE OF THESE CARS WAS ACQUIRED BY PHILADELPHIA TRANSPORTATION CO. AND IS NOW (1958) IN USE AS A TRASH COLLECTION CAR ON THE BROAD ST. SUBWAY AND DELAWARE RIVER BRIDGE LINES.